

University of California, Santa Cruz Stevenson Student Council Meeting
1156 High St
Santa Cruz, CA 95064

Stevenson Student Council Meeting

Call to order (time): 7:07 By: Jesus Vargas Date: 11/14/24

Roll Call:

Position	Name
Chair	Jesus Vargas
Secretary	Leah Murray
Vice Chair	Preston Bluck
Outreach Coordinator	Gianna Roza
Treasurer	Amara Okechukwu
Events Coordinator	Mason Seaberg
DEI Representative	
Attendee	marco fistikoglu
Attendee	Jesus Camacho Salinas
Attendee	Simone Assaf
Attendee	Nathan Cable
Attendee	Nathan Garcia
Attendee	Jacob Lee
Attendee	Evelin (Eve) Chavez
Attendee	Sam DeChaine
Attendee	Emmy Sun
Attendee	Zayn Chaudhary

Attendee	Julissa Jimenez
Attendee	Aline Jekle
Attendee	Logan Cannon
Attendee	Abigail Everett
Attendee	Gabi Vail
Attendee	Lumen Hollander

Updates:

- House representatives and role details will be announced in Winter Quarter!
- Cozy crafts times were booked :(
 - Time will be determined and sent out soon: 3 options
 - Monday: someone will need to take over the first half of the event
 - Friday: will be fully ran by Mason
 - Or not at all
- SUA 7:30-9:30 on Tuesdays:
 - Will be sending out an email every Tuesday about Upcoming Events that are mentioned at the SUA meeting
 - Strike likely next week on Wednesday and/or Thursday
 - Alternate rep: Julissa Jimenez
- SUGB
 - Cultural arts and diversity
 - Directors quit and they are unable to hire someone new
 - Rainbow theatre may not be offered in Spring Quarter
 - CAAD wrote a letter for us to endorse them
 - Unanimously passed
- SCOC
 - Committees that will be reviewed in the next week:
 - Admissions and Financial Aid
 - Academic Freedom
- Academic Senate
 - Meeting on Friday next week
 - Will be asking if anyone has questions for the representative's next meeting

New Business:

- Funding Request - Hermanos De UCSC @hermanosdeucsc
 - Presentation
 - Allows first-gen/low-income students, a strong sense of community
 - Fall Quarter Retreat: for members who have completed the “four pillars”
 - Highlight members who have shown growth
 - Total budget \$227 (not including tax, might be ~\$275): food
 - Requested: \$275
 - Event is next Saturday
 - Q&A
 - Asking for funding from other colleges, but for other events
 - 35-40 members attending

Breakout Room

- Events:
 - Rock and roll on the Knoll
 - Cat Cafe
- Study Break
 - December 3rd, 4-6 pm
 - Budget: \$1,300
 - Activities: snowman building
 - Needs help to make the itemized lists for the activities
 - Will talk to Gianna about making flyers
 - Will reach out to orgs to table
- Rec Room
 - More artwork from Stevenson artists
- Outreach
 - Media day for SSC
 - Photos of members for graphics and photos up in Fireside Lounge or Rec Room
 - Making a google form for when we need graphics made
 - Changed username to @stevensoncouncil

Open Announcements

- Strike next week
 - Dining halls most likely will be closed next Wednesday and Thursday
 - Classes will likely be canceled since bus drivers are striking
- **BRAT RAVE NEXT FRIDAY!!!!**

Discussions for Money Approvals:

Money Approvals:

Motion:	Amount:	Motioned By:	Seconded by:	Approved/Denied?
Hermanos de UCSC	\$275	Sam D	Eve	APPROVED

Motions for: (clubs, events, etc.)

Motion:	Motioned By:	Seconded by:	Approved/Denied?

Adjournment:

Date: 11/14/24 Time: 9:02

Secretary Signature: Leah Murray

END OF MEETING MINUTES